

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Behnam Ghaffari
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2007 7:18 AM
To: 'cuong.pham@wiline.com'
Subject: Re: Assistance needed for 0126 and 0155 applications
Importance: High

Mr. Pham,

Pursuant to Sprint-Nextel consent letter you have 3 options to comply regarding Fremont location (File No. 0155-EX-PL-2007), and it appears options 1 and 3 are more feasible. Please confirm one of the following: 1- Removal of the Fremont 181.4 Deg/M sector, or 2-Reduce power of the Fremont 181.4 Deg/M sector antenna by 12dB.

Also please answer to the following questions regarding Fremont location (File No. 0155-EX-PL-2007):

1. Type (Omni or Directional) and number of antennas being used in total.
2. Number of sectors.
3. Azimuth of each sector with respect to true north, (0, 120, 240, etc.)

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of June 25, 2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

Ben Ghaffari
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch

From: Cuong Pham [<mailto:cuong.pham@wiline.com>]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2007 10:10 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: 'Cuong Pham'
Subject: RE: Assistance needed for 0126 and 0155 applications

I forgot to send the letter from Sprint together with the Comsearch Analysis. Thank you for reminding me and I am sorry about that. I send you the letter from Sprint in the attachment herein and will also attach to the application later in the day.

<< File: Sprint_consent letter.pdf >>

Cuong Pham (aka CP)

D: 650-523-2144
C: 650-430-3473

From: Behnam Ghaffari [<mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov>]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2007 5:03 AM
To: Cuong Pham

Subject: RE: Assistance needed for 0126 and 0155 applications

Mr. Pham,

You have submitted 2 attachments to the following pending applications: 0126-EX-PL-2007 and 0155-EX-PL-2007, which they were done by Comsearch. But I don't see any indication that Sprint-Nextel has concurred to these analysis. Do you have any response back from them?

Ben Ghaffari
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-7928

From: Behnam Ghaffari
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2007 9:53 AM
To: 'Cuong Pham'
Cc: 'Winnik, Joel S.'
Subject: RE: Assistance needed for 0126 and 0155 applications

Mr. Pham,

The following 2 applications: 0126-EX-PL-2007 and 0155-EX-PL-2007 are extended until COB June 22, 2007. Please submit the required documents by this date set forth.

Ben Ghaffari
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-7928

From: Cuong Pham [<mailto:cuong.pham@wilink.com>]
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2007 12:14 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: 'Cuong Pham'; 'Winnik, Joel S.'
Subject: RE: Assistance needed for 0126 and 0155 applications

Dear Mr. Ghaffari,

Despite many reminders to Sprint and Comsearch, I still do not have the consent from Sprint as of today.

I learned from Mr. Winnik that I can ask for a little more time while waiting for the last consent from Sprint. Can you please let me know how much more time you can extend the deadline for our 2 applications 0126 and 0155?

We appreciate your kindness,

Thank you,

Cuong Pham (aka CP)

D: 650-523-2144
C: 650-430-3473